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From: Holmes Jan R [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLMESJ] 
Sent: 10/08/2004 08:42:14 
To: mandy.talbot GRO 
CC: Lenton-Smith Col in[j®-ICLJOU_UKSOUTH_FEL01JCN.-RECIPIENTS/CN=LENTON-SMITHC]; 

keith.baine . GRO Isusanne.helliwell~_ _GR_O_
[david.barkerP

._.-._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-:-
GRO 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .__- . . . . . 

._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._.-._.-.-._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Subject: Cleveley Additional Evidence - Next Steps 

Mandy, 

We spoke yesterday about next steps with the additional evidence that Keith and I sent to your office. You said you would 
speak to Susanne and she would/might call me back. I have not received a call as of 09:40 this morning. 

I tried to contact you this morning but you are out of the office. 

I would like confirmation that the additional evidence that I presented is acceptable/useful to the case and sight, of any 
proposed Witness Statement that I might have to support in Court. 

A call from Susanne or yourself would be appreciated. 

Regards, 

Jan Holmes 
Programme Assurance 
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